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October 14, 2014
Subject: Addendum #1 for RFQ #Q920 Heritage Park Fountain Art

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Included herein is additional information and clarification for the above referenced
request for qualification. Please consider all of the information when preparing your
submittal, Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing in the space
provided and returning it with your submittal.

1. Do you want only the fountain changed? Or fountain and pedestal?
Only the 2 tier fountain should be changed / altered.

2. Weare verifying a theme. The proposal mentioned "solders" What is the

theme for the park?
We welcome concepts/themes that blend with the memorial and historical pavers

within the plaza.

3. What types of construction certifications are needed for Fayette County?
All plans must meet building and codes regulations. Plans will be reviewed by
Fayette County Building and Permits Department.

4. Do you want the marble in the memorial section changed?
No, the focus is on the fountain only.

5. Do you want additional flowers/landscaping?
No additional landscaping for this project.

Received by Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing
Department or if it is returned not signed, all responders shall still be responsible
for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.



The submission date for this request for qualification has not changed. The submission
date will be Wednesday, January 7, 2015 at 3:00 p.m. Submittals must be received in the
Purchasing Department at the address above in Suite 204 on or before the submission
date and time.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

/

Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing
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